City of NAPOLEON, OHIO

255 WEST RIVERVIEW AVENUE ¢ P.O. BOX 151
NAPOLEON, OHIO 43545-0151
PHONE (419) 592-4010 » FAX (419) 599-8393
WEB PAGE: www.napoleonohio.com

DATE: June 7, 2006

TO: ~Chad Lulfs and Tom Zimmerman, City Engineer Dept.
Dr. Jon A. Bisher, City Manager
David Grahn, Law Director
Jeff Marihugh, Operations Superintendent

FROM: Gregory J. Heath, Finance Director ,ﬁ %
SUBJECT:  Sidewalk — Insurance Claim and Notification of Sidewalk Condition

Please be informed, on or about June 1, 2006, the City received a Claim for Insurance
from a Ms. Lenora Satchell who fell on a sidewalk and suffered injury and broken glasses
back on April 22, 2006. According to her report (Please See Copy Attached) the location
was on the East Side of Qakwood Avenue, between the Law Office of Hanna, Fisher and
Rosebrook and the Flower Shop of Kircher’s F lowers, close to the tree just South of the
manhole. Her Claim has been forwarded to Gallagher Bassett Services (BORMA
Property and Casualty) for processing.

This action puts the City on Notice of a Sidewalk Condition at this location. Asa
function of sending the claim information to Gallagher Bassett Services, I took some
digital photos for their use in evaluating the claim.

NOTE: TIhave attached five (5) of the eleven (11) pictures I took. If you need or want
the additional photos please let me know. (See Attached Copies)

[ 'am notifying you of this situation for action (if any) that may be needed on the sidewalk
to correct any potential hazards.

Attachments
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